Khanchna (LKK &uto]

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 4:16 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: MANDATE REQUEST - Accident Involving GBC7696G (Ol : LPC -

18/19/19/vC05/022057) AND SLMB025R (TP : LKK REF - CCR/LPC19012137/Ekb3) on
20.06.2019 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Khanchna,

Kindly proceed as proposed.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
- s v -

The all @& lonpac.com.sg

Exparience It Mow »

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2015 9:32 AM

To: MT_Claim_5SG

Cc: Admin A

Subject: MANDATE REQUEST - Accident Involving GBC7696G (OI : LPC - 18/ 19/19/VC05/022057) AND SLMB8025R (TP
LKK REF - CC6/LPC19012137/Ekb3) on 29.06.2019 [External Confidential]

Lonpac Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/022057

LKK Ref: CC6/LPC19012137/Ekb3s2

Dear SirfMadam,
we refer to the above matter.

we have highlighted to your good office on 0%/07/2019 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our
Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.



Our insured encroached into third party's lane as per video footage provided in our e-mail dated 30/7/2019.
We opine that BOLA 15 is applicable
and liability is down against Insured.

summary to offer to third party repairer “ Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd" as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair § 22,805.00 % 7.600.00
2. Loss of Rental (8 days x $ 180) $ 1,440.00 $ 840.00 (7 daysx $120)
3. LTAS GIA Search Fee 3 7.45 3 7.45
Total | § 24,252.45 $8,447.45

**05days recommendation for repair + 2 PRS = 7 days

The above is for your approval.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@Ikkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 1:24 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT Claim_5G «<mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC7696G (Ol : LPC - TBA) AND SLMB025R (TP : LKK REF -
CCE/LPC19012137/Ekb3) on 29.06.2019 [External Confidential]

Dear Mr. Gerald,

As requested, please refer to the attachments,

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 3:10 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt _claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC7696G (OI : LPC - TBA) AND SLMB025R (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/LPC19012137/Ekb3) on 29.06.2019 [External Confidential]

2




Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Khanchna,

We are of the view that the impact is rather mild but the adjusted
repair costs appear to be excessive. Kindly verify the damages
sustained.

Please let us have some photos of the damaged portion.

Best Regards
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
. e

i - i
E- The all 8% lonpac.com.sg
i - ot A Exparience It Now »

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July, 2019 2:35 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC7696G (01 : LPC - TBA) AND SLM8025R (TP : LKK REF -
CCh/LPC19012137/Ekb3) on 29.06.2019 [External Confidential]

Dear Mr. Gerald,

We refer to the above matter.

As requested in your e-mail dated 24/7/2019, we have attached herewith a copy of the video footage from third party.
As per video footage, we noted that our Insured driver had encroached into Third party’'s lane resulting in the collision.
As such, we opine that BOLA 15 is applicable and liability is down against our Insured.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 email: Khanchna@|kkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 8:59 AM



To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com®; Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC7696G (Ol ; LPC - TBA) AND SLMB025R (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/LPC19012137/Ekb3) on 29.06.2019 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Shu Pei,

We have already emailed to Khanchna on 16 July 2019,

In addition, we have requested her to assess liability and obtain the
video footage as our insured is not aware of any contact with the
third party vehicle.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
o

“ ol E The all (5@
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Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July, 2019 8:54 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT _Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC7696G (O : LPC - TBA) AND SLMB025R. (TP : LKK REF -
CCH/LPC19012137/EKb3) on 29.06.2019 [External Confidential]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advice whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)




From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh(@lonpac.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 luly 2019 4:01 PM

Ta: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@®@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC7696G (OI : LPC - TBA) AND SLMB8025R (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/LPC19012137/Ekb3) on 29.06.2019 [External Confidential)

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref : 18/19/19/VC05/022057

Dear Shu Pei,

Our insured has yet to lodge the report and we are making enquiries.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
TEL: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all @& lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 7:24 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC7696G (CI : LPC - TBA) AND SLM8025R (TP : LKK REF -
CCh/LPC19012137/Ekb3) on 29.06.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle SLM 8025R at M/s Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd on a WP basis and TP repairer
purposed for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
TP GIA report
TP estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured's GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Khanchna and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2360.
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Thank you

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Khanchna (LKK Auto)
S -

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 11:50 AM

To: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM B025 R & GBC 7696 G ON 29 JUNE 2019 - CALL FOR
DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Attachments: LOMNPAC DV pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirf Madarm,
We attach herewith a copy of the DV for your further action.

Kindly send us [LKK} all the documents below for our necessary action: -

L Original LOD

’ Criginal Final Repair Tax Invoice & Rental Agreement & Invoice
. Qriginal Letter of Authorisation & hardcopy of the DV
Thank you,

“Kindly note that this negotiation hetween parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings, No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from
this negotiation of terms/settlement,

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement,”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 4:41 PM

To: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd <asiamotorsports(@hotmail.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 8025 R & GBC 7696 G ON 29 JUNE 2019 - CALL FOR
DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,



we refer to the above matter,

We propose setflement as follows:

1. Cost of Repair % 7.600.00
2. Loss of Rental (7 days x $ 120) $ 240.00
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee 3 7.45

Total | 5 8.447.45

Flease confirm acceptance.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

DID: 6841 2360] email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd <asiamotorsports@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 11:15 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a(@lkkauto.com=>; Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna(@lkkauto.com>

Subjeet: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 8025 R & GBC 7696 G ON 29 JUNE 2019 - CALL FOR
DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Your Ref:

Our Ref : 5LM 8025 R

30 July 2019

Lonpac Insurance Bhd PROPERTY CLAIM

100 Beach Road {(WITHOUT PREJUDICE
#19-00 Shaw Tower TO: Any Personal Injury
Singapore 189702 Claims)

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25

Singapore 408933

Attn: Claims Department

Dear Sir/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 8025 R & GBC 7696 G ON 29 JUNE 2019 - CALL FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Kindly find attached the finalized report for SLM 8025 R, as proposed by LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD. We are
pleased to inform that we are agreeable to the amount proposed.

As such, we are writing to your kind office to call for a direct settlement, in relation to the accident involving SLM 8025 R
& GBC 7696 G on 29 June 2019. We will like to know if your company is prepared to settle for the amount as stated
below:

Cost of Repair : $7,600.00
Cost of Rental (from 05/07/2019 to 07/07/2019) 5 360.00
Cost of Rental (from 07/07/2019 to 13/07/2019) :1$1,080.00
LTA Search % 745
Total: ! $9,047.45

We seek your kindest assistance in letting us know whether your kind office is agreeable to the above within the next 7
days and we look forward to you forwarding us the DV (without prejudice to any personal injury claims), if required, so
that we can expedite on its return for an amicable settlement to the matter.



We have also attached a copy of our company's invoice for SLM 8025 R, the Singapore Accident Statement of SLM 8025
R , rental invoices and LTA Search, for your easy reference.

In the meantime, please note that with effect from 1% June 2019, we have shifted to and are now operating
from the following address:

37A Everitt Road

Singapore 428586

Please update your records accordingly and send all future correspondence to the new address above.

Thank you and we hope to hear from you soonest.

Regards,
Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd
37A Everitt Road

Singapore 428586

6745 3811
6746 5110 (fax)

asipmotorsportsi@hotmail.com

From: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a(@lkkauto.com=
Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 8025 R & GBC 7696 G ON 29 JUNE
2019

Your Ref:



Our Ref: SLM 8025 R

5 July 2019

Lonpac Insurance Bhd PROPERTY CLAIM
100 Beach Road (WITHOUT PREJUDICE
#19-00 Shaw Tower TO: Any Personal Injury
Singapore 189702 Claims)

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25

Singapore 408933

Attn: Claims Department

Dear Sir/Mdm,

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 8025 R & GBC 7696 G ON 29 JUNE 2019

We are instructed to notify you of a road traffic accident on 29 June 2019 at about 10.30 am at Upp Changi Rd
E involving our client's vehicle registration number SLM 8025 R and vehicle registration number GBC 7696 G driven by
your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice and your proposed list of 10
recommended motor surveyors for our appointment.

Kindly note that if we do not hear from you by 9 July 2019 (Tuesday), 1500H, we will be forwarding our proposed
list of 10 motor surveyors for your appointment, in accordance to the new regulations.




In the meantime, please note that with effect from 1* June 2019, we have shifted to and are now operating
from the following address:

37 A Everitt Road

Singapore 428586

Please update vour records accordingly and send all future correspondence to the new address above.

Please reply through email only. Our email address is asiamotorsports@hotmail.com

Thank you and we hope to hear from you soonest.

Regards,
Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd

asiamotorsports@hotmail.com



ASIA MOTORSPORTS SOLUTION PTE LTD

Specialise in salea of new & reconditioned bikes
Co. Rep. No: J0050776EN

Your Ref:

Our Ref : SLM 8025 R

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

1D INVOLVING SLM 8 R 7 0 Ju 19 - CALL FOR DIRECT
SETTLEMENT

Kindly find attached the finalized report for SLM 8025 R, as proposed by LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS
PTE LTD. We are pleased to inform that we are agreeable to the amount proposed.

As such, we are writing to your kind office to call for a direct settlement, in relation to the accident
involving SLM 8025 R & GBC 7696 G on 29 June 2019. We will like to know if your company is
prepared to settle for the amount as stated below:

Cost of Repair : $7,600.00
Cost of Rental (from 05/07/2019 to 07/07/2019) % 360.00
Cost of Rental (from 07/07/2019 to 13/07/2019) 1% 1,080.00
LTA Search t 4 745
Total: : $9,047.45

We seek your kindest assistance in letting us know whether your kind office is agreeable to the above
within the next 7 days and we look forward to you forwarding us the DV (without prejudice to any
personal injury claims), if required, so that we can expedite on its return for an amicable settlement
to the matter. ;

We have also attached a copy of our company’s invoice for SLM 8025 R, the Singapore Accident
Statement of SLM 8025 R , rental invoices and LTA Search, for your easy reference.

In the meantime, please note that with effect from 1% June 2019, we have shifted to and
are now operating from the following address:



Co. Rep, No: 200507766N

@ ASIA MOTORSPORTS SOLUTION PTE LTD
Specialiss in sales of new & reconditioned bikes

37A Everitt Road
Singapore 428586

Please update your records accordingly and send all future correspondence to the new
address above.

Thank you and we hope to hear from you soonest.

Regards,

Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd 55
37A Everitt Road -
Singapore 428586

6745 3811
6746 5110 (fax)
;3snammarsnortﬂﬁ'ﬂhmnmll.uﬁ_n




LETTER OF UNDERTAKING & AUTHORISATION

TTHoUT PRETUDICE

W2

To: Asia Motarsports Solution Pte Ltd Tl'l' _ N‘i ' f"’.'t RS NAL TN TuRY (L AINS

NO.568 Geylang Road
Singapore 389514

Ll‘ 1 '-_,\-'.r' :id- L-I‘ C (-__ 2 J.' '_I"’_ l'._ F, .||- T n ."-' 'f_
In the matter of an accident involving vehicles S LMZLAD K 4 s bLTe el on A ,JLJIk L0

roH MING YAL STANLEY
|/We the owner of vehicle registration no.
Hereby do authorize you to commence repairs to my a bovementioned vehicle,

Gim 035K

I/We confirm that you are hereby authorized to handle the repairs of my vehicle and/or to negotiate and
settle any claims relating to above accident Which |/We may have against the third party/parties or insurers
and/or to instruct lawyers on my/our behalf to facilitate the third party claim for me/us.

You are hereby authorized as my attorney to execute and/or sign any documents/discharge vouchers
Jdischarge agreement regarding my/our claim for my convenience.

In the event that I/We am/are required to attend at my/our solicitors’ office or to attend court in connection
with my/our claim ,1/we shall render full co-operation.

| confirm that in the event of an unsuccessful claim against the negligent party and/or my own insurer for
the damages caused to my vehicle ,| agree to pay all repair cost, survey fee and any incidental expenses
incurred by you or to lodge an own damage claim (only for comprehensive cover) to cover the expenses
incurred.

| undertake not to independently make negotiate pr settle any claim in respect of the above accident
without first giving you 7 days notice in writing and upon so doing | further undertake to pay to you
immediately your administrative charges for work done and time expended in managing my claim

herein .For the purpose of clarification ,the aforesaid administrative charges shall not include any work done
or sum expended towards repairs to my said vehicle and in the event that repair work/s has commenced
befare the giving of the above notice | hereby undertake to pay to you the full sum of tie costs of repairs as
shall be recommended by a licensed surveyor,

Dated the i day of fl|-.J Al |‘I'."|
- . f’ﬁ =
Owner (Signature) Witness(signature)
JoH MING YAC STANLEY 100 CHENG (HUAN
Owner (Name) Witness(Name)
l'..':l..-_- |Ii|_||l... _i-;-”-:ll r':,l I'llt',_..l[_‘ .:l '.I'lll_.‘_
MRIC NO. NRIC NO.
ik - I | 171 I . C F VRS
Address : 1-:'”'- I':I{ | Ifll'.'!|| I!’l’[}{]l ;"'“'!fjll Address: "::-ll.hu lL.\‘qt.'l::lld' h,'._,l['l,d }|I"I.-|=JI|_';1"[,:1'. 'I.jﬂ:-L f -

HO4-10634 SNYapP 310:0]
=




LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO : 18/19/19/VC05/022057 WITHOUT PREJUPICE

DATE - 17 SEPTEMBER 2019 0 ANY PERSCNAL INJURY CLAIMS

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/'We. TOH MING YAO STANLEY confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD and/or owner of GBC 7696G the sum of Singapore Dollar Eight
Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Seven and Forty-Fifty Cents Only ($8.447.45) n full
and final satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of all property losses competent to
me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of all property
losses sustained by me/us whether now or hereafter to become manifest, ansing either
directly or indirectly from an accident involving GBC7696G and SLMBOZ5R on
29 June 2019 along Upper Changi Road.

1 /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD/ MENG HUP SENG SANITARY & PLUMBING PTE LTD (TANG LENG
WAH @ NG LENG WAH)) against all claims and any claims whatsoever made by
any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

I/'We further authorize vou to pay the above settlement sum directly to ASIA
MOTORSPORTS SOLUTION PTE LTD.

I/'We hereby acknowledged that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

Signature of vehicle owner/Date
5 - ' =y R Y Y
TOH MING YAC STANLEY 23J9/aciq

Name of vehicle owner /Date



ASIA MOTORSPORTS SOLUTION PTE LTD
Specialiss in sales of new & reconditioned bikes

TOH MING YAO STANLEY INVOICE NO: 2017/C160
S8129033D
DATE: 29/07/2019

VEHICLE NO: SLM 8025 R

MAKE : MERCEDES BENZ ENGINE NO :27195230981982
MODEL : C180K CHASSIS NO : WDD2040462A080545
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total lump sum repair including supply of parts and labour

Adjusted total lump sum repair costs 5$7.600.00

Total amount payable S$7.600.00

Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd



DREAM CARZ LEASING PTE LTD

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-20, Premier, Singapore 415875 Tel: (5] F3B45206 Fax: (65) 63845205

Email: dreamcarzleasing@gmail.com

Tian Zhen Hao Alvin

Blk 120 Bedok North St 2
#18-178

Singapore 460120
Description

Rental for

Vehicle No

Vehicle Description

Rental Period

INVOICE
Invoice No:
Invoice Date:
Due Date
VHA No:
Days @ $ 180.00 per Day
SKHB8254.
Toyota Wish
07-07-19 to

Total Amount Payable

Company Registration: 201433037R

10703
15-07-19
15-07-19

2323

$ 1,080.00

13-07-19

$ 1,080.00



8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #04-20 Premier Singapore 415875 o [

Email: dreamcarzleasing@gmail.com

Tel: +65 6384 5206 Fax: +65 6384 5205 DREAM CARZ LEASFITE'{E

y i |
: VHANo: ~ 3¢ 3
e VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT
HIRER'S PARTICULAR Vehicle No: Replace Veh Nao:
Name: (as in /C) Mileage Out: Mileage Out:
NRIC/PASSPORT No: Make & Model: Auto [ Manual
Address (Res) Group:
Out : Date Time:
Name & Address of Employer HIRE | PERIOD EXPIRY Time:
NON-WAIVER EXCESS=%
Occupation: DevingExpt —
= 2 ; = g = " CHARGES
riving Licence No: DiL Type : Local / International -
Dail
Issue Date: Date of Birth: Iy @3 per day
Tel: (Q) (R) HP | PG Weekly @s per week
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Monthiy @3 personth
Mame: (asinl/C) Hours @s per hour
MRIC/PASSPORT No: Others @3
Address (Res) cow @$ per day/month
PAI [k per day/month
Driving Licence No: D/L Type : Local/ International Delivery/ Collection Service
Issue Date: Date of Birth:
Occupation: Driving Exp: SUB-TOTAL $§
VEHICLE CHECK LIST PETROL LEVEL
i — out | E | 141234 F
o 2 7 Ny UL [ JEJvalp|aa] F
EE@ ( | /== L) | EXTENSION
b L "
o & | T '_ J Misc.
aw i =T
- . e TOTAL CHARGES $
L
E E . b J
8¢ =t S
2 TOP LEFT
AEGEEEDNES CHECK
[ Ashiray [ | Cig Lighter [ S/Tyre
[ ] STD Tools [ ] Jack [ Hub Caps
3 3 L == ] Hirer's Signature Additional Driver's  Authorised Persan
Radio/Cass [ | CD i Cartridges Signature Signature

| have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of the agreement. If | have presented a c:har?ef credit card for payment.
| agree that all amounts payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infrin%ements may be billed to that account and my
signature above will be considered lo have been made on the charge/ credit card voucher. Al information | have given Dream Carz Leasing
Pte Ltd in connection with this agreement is true,

1. CAILY PERSOM ABOVE 21 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAK 2 YEARS CRIVING EXPERIENCE. AUTHORISED, LICENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEHICLE

3 ALL PARKING AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HIRER, AR ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS REDIRECTED.

3, THE HIRER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES EOR ANY LATE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR OR PER DAY, INCLUSIVE OF COW ANDIDR PAl WHERE APPLICABLE

4 IN CASE OF ACCIDENT, THE HIRER SHALL REPORT TO RENTAL OFFICE |MMEQIATELY, IF THERE |3 BODILY INJUWRIES. A POLICE REPORT MUST BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS, VEHICLE 18
ETRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY. AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN DUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR COMSENT  OF THE COMPANY WIH WIN CAR RENTAL

RETLEN OF VEHICLE, THE HIRER | DRIVER |5 REQUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLUKMN® SINGAPORE OF HIRER /| DRIVER " FAILING WHICH THE DAY AND TIME MSERTED BELOW SHALL DEEMED
101 BE THE DY AND TTIME THE VEHIGLE 15 RETURNED TO WIN WiH CAR RENTAL AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACTEFTED AS COMGLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL NOT BE
CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED 0N AKY ACCOLINT WHATSOEVER

oaTe N | TIME N | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY REMARKS 6

SIGNATURE OF HIRERIDRIVER




DREAM CARZ LEASING PTE LTD e

B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-20, Premier, Singapore 415875  Tel: (65) 63845206 Fax: (65) 63845205
Email: dreamcarzleasing@gmail.com

INVOICE
Tian Zhen Hao Alvin Invoice No: 10702
Blk 120 Bedok Morth St 2 Invoice Date: 15-07-19
#18-178 Due Date 15-07-19
Singapore 460120 VHA No: 2311
Description
Rental for 2 Days @ $ 180.00 per Day $ 360.00
Vehicle No SJU3BB1A
\ehicle Description Toyota Wish
Rental Period 05-07-19 to 07-07-19

Total Amount Payable $ 360.00



.

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #04-20 Premier Singapore 415875

<
Email: dreamcarzleasing@gmail.com

Tel: +65 6384 5206 Fax: +65 6384 5205 DREAM CARZ LEASeran

vHANo: 2311

I = VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT
" | HIRER'S PARTICULAR Wehicle No: Replace Veh No:
Mame: (as in I/C) Mileage Out: Mileage Out;
NRIC/PASSPORT No: Make & Model: Auto | Manual
Address (Res) Group:
Out : Date Time:
Name & Address of Employer HIRE / PERIOD EXPIRY Time:
MON-WAIVER EXCESS=3
Occ ion: Vi :
upation Driving Exp: CHARGES
Driving Licence No: _____ DL Type : Local / International Sai @8
al
Issue Date: Date of Birth; i per day
Tel: (O) (R) HP | PG Weekly @s per week
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Monthly @s per-month
Name: {asin|/C) Hours @3 per hour
NRIC/PASSPORT Mo: Others @
Address (Res) cDw @s per day/month
PAl @s per day/manth
Driving Licence No: DL Type : Local / International Delivery/ Collection Service
|ssue Date: Date of Birth:
Occupation:; Driving Exp: SUB-TOTAL %
VEHICLE CHECK LIST PETROL LEVEL
@ = - out | E |14 [12|34]| F
o B I’?"'_ W fFra. [in E |14 [12]34]| F
z g =l & | exrensioN
N i [
iy v Misc.
oW m
tn 7! TOTAL CHARGES $%
2 Uy vl
E = = W
ig @) s ©
S Ty — Ny W
é E L ¥ —= = L
2 £ RIGHT FRONT TOP LEFT
ACCESSORIES CHECK
[ Ashtray [ | Cig Lighter [ SMyre
[ |STD Tools . Jack | Hub Caps
— ) = Hirer's Signature Additional Driver's  Authorised Person
[__|Radio/Cass | cD [ ] Cartridges Signature Signature

| have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of the agreement, If | have presented a charcrqef credit card for payment.
| agree that all amounts payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed to that account and my
signature above will be considered to have been made on the charge/ credit card voucher. All information | have given Dream Carz Leasing
Pte Ltd in connection with this agreement is true,

1. ONLY PERSOM ABOVE 23 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRINNG EXPERIENCE, ALUTHORISED, LICENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEHICLE.

2. ALL PARKING AMD TRAFFIC WVIDLATIONES ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HIRER. AN ADMINIZTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TRAFFIC VIDLATIONS REDIRECTED

3. THE HIRER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LATE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR OR PER DAY, INCLUSIVE OF COW ANDMOR PAI WHERE APPLICABLE,

4 IN CASE OF ACCIENT, THE HIRER SHALL REFORT TO RENTAL OFFIGE IMMEDMATELY. IF THERE 15 BODILY INJUIRIES & POLICE REPORT MUST BE MADE 'WITHIN 24 HOURS. VEHIGLE 13
STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE LISE OMLY, AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT  OF THE COMPANY WIN WIN CAR RENTAL

RETURN OF VEHICLE, THE HIRER { DRIVER 15 RECUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLLMN® SINGAPORE OF HIRER ! DRIVER - FAILING WHICH THE D&Y AND TIME INSERTED BELOW SHALL DEEMED
T BE THE DAY AND ITIME THE WEHICLE 15 RETURNED TO WIN WIN CAR RENTAL AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEFTED AS CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AMD SHALL NOT BE
EHALLEMCGED 08 QUESTIONED OM ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER

DATE IN | TIMEIN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY REMARKS 6

SIGMATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER




TTROS Mail - Asia Motorsports Solutien Pte Ltd - Outlook

Notification of Successful Vehicle Insurance Search for Receipt No.: ITNET-00000-
190705-000669

LTA <LTA-VTL@lta.gov.sg>
Fri 7/5/2019 10:13 AM
To: ASIAMOTORSPORTS@HOTMAILCOM <ASIAMOTORSPORTS@HOTMAIL.COM

ﬂ' 1 attachments (16 KE)
ATTODD0L gif:

Land Transp or%uthority

Notification of Successfui Vehicle Insurance Search for
Receipt No.: ITNET-00000-120705-000669

Dear SirfMadam

We wish to inform you that your transaction on "Enquire Vehicle Insurance Particulars”
performed on 05 Jul 2019 was successful and the Receipt No. is ITNET-00000-1 80705-
000683,

2. The details of the search results are as follow:
Vehicle No. Search Date  Search Time Search Result

GBCT896G 29 Jun 2019 10:30:00 LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

3. Please contact our customer service officers at tel : 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582)
should you require further assistance.

4. Visit www.onemotoring.com.sg for more information, or go to www.Ita.gov.sg/feedback if
you have any feedback. This email is auto-generated, please do not reply to this email.

5. Thank you.

If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please deleta it

As it may contain confidantial or official information, do not retain it or disclose the contents to any person as it
may be an offence under the Official Secrets Act
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